FOIA Resource

From: Lawrence Criscione " (0)(6) B Ll Gy

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 11:21 PM o i

To: Sealing, Donna; FOIA Resource T
Ce: Louis Clark; Billie Garde; David Lochbaum

Subject: FOIA/PA for 2012-09-18 email and letter to the NRC Chairman

Donna or FOIA Clerk:

Please process this email as a FOIA/PA request. Under the Freedom of Information Act I request copies of my September
18, 2012 email to the NRC Chairman and the letter attached to it. The letter is one of the records contained in ADAMS
under ML12312A402. It was requested during the week ending 2012-10-11 under FOIA/PA 2013-0008 and during the
week ending 2012-10-18 under FOIA/PA 2013-0013, The email should be in the possession of either the NRC Chairman,
Huber Bell, David Lee or Jim Wiggins. If none these individuals have a copy, I have a copy in my Outlook Sent Items
folder.

Obviously I have a copy of my own letter and email. The intent of this FOIA/PA is to have the NRC release that 2012-09-
18 letter and email publicly.

I am willing to pay up to $100 in fees.

I request that the documents be released publicly in ADAMS. If this is not possible, then please notify me by email when
the documents are ready and I will pick them up at the FOIA desk in TWF.

Please do not send any correspondence to my mailing address. Iwork in®® ]~ | and get home to ®)®)
infrequently. For your records, my mailing address is (0)(6) Please send all
correspondence to me via email. If you must provided me a hard copy of correspondence then please either email me at
this email address or call me at (0)(6) and I will come by the FOIA desk.

Thank you,

Lawrence S, Criscione
(b)(6)






